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State of Oklahoma 

Oklahoma State Department Of Health 
Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 9/10/15 Solicitation No. 3400001381 

Requisition No. 3400017705 Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:                CST 

 

Pursuant to OAC 580:16-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation identified 
above.  Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  

Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 

(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 
the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 

U.S. Postal Delivery: 
Oklahoma State Department of Health 
RFQ 3400001381 
ATTN: Ruby Sherwan  
Oklahoma City, OK 73117 - 1299 
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
      
      
      
     ,OK       -      

Ruby Sherwan  

Contracting Officer  

(405) - 271 – 9444 ezt 56367  

Phone  Number  

Rubys@health.ok.gov 
 

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Questions And Answers 

QUESTIONS PERTAINIG TO ALL LINES: 

Q1. Do these brochures have any bleeds?   

A1. Yes, on the bleeds   

Q2. Do you know what the desired delivery timeframe would be? 

A2. Any time during the month of October or early November 

Also attached are pictures to help you 

LINE SPECIFIC QUESTIONS” 

LINE 1  

Healthy Eating During Pregnancy – Spanish (P383A) 

 

Please quote on quantities for Spanish: 6,000 

4/color process 

17” X 11” Flat 

Accordion Fold, special fold 
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100# gloss text 

Rubber band in 50s 

 

 

Q1.1. How many panels are in the accordion fold & what are their sizes? 

A1.1. Finish Size is 6.3125” X 11” (3 panels Samples are available if needed 

. 

 LINE 2 

Baby Play – English (P720); Toddler Play – English (P721); Child Play English (P722) 

  

Please quote on quantities for Baby Play and Toddler Play: 10,000 each 

Please quote on quantities for Child Play: 5,000 

4/color process 

2-sided 

17” X 8.5” Flat 

Letter fold to 5 5/8” X 8 ½” 

Semi-gloss 

80# matte text 

Shrink Wrap in 50s 

 

Q.2.1  It specifies an 80# matte semi-gloss text.  

 I checked with one of our Shop managers, & she says that would be a Velvet or a Silk.   (Manufacturers apparently just 
came up with alternative names for matte semi-gloss.)  Would that be an acceptable alternative to use Velvet or Silk?  

A.2.1  An equivalent will be ok 

 

LINE 3 

 

WIC Max Benefit Card  English (P868) – Spanish on Back 

 

Please quote on quantities for English (Spanish on back): 4,000 

Size: 4 x 8.5 

80# Cover Corniche Velvet White 

4/4 Process (bleeds) 

Offset Printing 

Finishing: Carton Pack Flat; Band/Bundle in 100s 

Question on “line 6” printing piece – in one spot it’s showing a tri-fold but in another it’s stating half fold and this piece is 
showing as a “+ cover” but also as a “self-cover”. 

Are there two pieces here maybe? One being a trifold with a perf and the other being a booklet that is saddle stitched? 

 

Q.3.1. I’ve asked one of my vendors & she says that the Corniche Velvet “is history”, and apparently has been for 
awhile. 
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Is there a different cardstock you’d like to use instead?  Clampitt’s Crystal Silk line is a good one, as is the Endurance 
Velvet. 

A.3.1. If it’s something comparable that would be fine. 

 

LINE 5 

 

Breastfeeding Legislative Cards English & Spanish (P117 & P117A) 

 

Please quote on quantities of English: 25,000 

Spanish: 20,000 

Flat Size: 3 3/8” x 2 1/8” 

Finish Size: 3 3/8” x  2 1/8” 

1 Plastic Card (2-sided) 

Artwork/File Type PDF CS6 

Stock: White credit card stock, plastic, same thickness as a regular credit card (30 ml Card) 

# of inks: Colors 2 PMS colors all sides 2/2 

Silk screen or Offset (most economical way to print this project) 

Bindery Bleeds 

3 color proofs 

Bundled in 100s 

5.Q.1.  Are they informational-only?  

Or do they have any sort of individualization such as sequential numbering or magnetic strips such as for gift cards? 

A.5.1. Yes, this is an information-only card 

Q.5.2. Do you know the PMS colors’ numbers? 

Will they be the same 2 colors on both front and back of the cards?  

Or 2 PMS colors on one side, and a different 2 PMS colors on the other? 

A.5.2 .There are actually two purples (PANTONE 263C & PANTONE Violet C) and a grey color in the design 
(PANTONE 427C). 

That would make the cards 3/3 rather than 2/2.  

 

  

 

Q.6.1. Question on “line 6” printing piece – in one spot it’s showing a tri-fold but in another it’s stating half fold and this 
piece is showing as a “+ cover” but also as a “self-cover”. 

Are there two pieces here maybe? One being a trifold with a perf and the other being a booklet that is saddle stitched? 

A.6.1.This one is a bit confusing…The pamphlet is folded in half, and the last page, which is also a cover is the trifold 
page…I can send you a picture would that help? 
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b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               

Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
 





BACK: 

 

FRONT: 
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